
Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

FW: Notice of Eureka Waste Water Lagoon Decanting
1 message

Carroll,Carl [NCR] <Carl.Carroll@ec.gc.ca> Thu, Jun 26, 2014 at 12:08 PM
To: Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca, phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca, karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca, 
licensing@nwb-oen.ca
Cc: Rebekah.Olson@ec.gc.ca

Good afternoon all,

As per our water licence, we would like to inform all parties of our intention to decant the Waste 
Water Lagoon beginning on July 5th 2014 as described below by the Station Program Manager for 
Eureka.

Please acknowledge receipt of this notification as we have been having difficulties transmitting 
email correspondences lately.

Regards,

Carl

Carl Carroll FMA/SMA

Real Property Management Division / Division de la gestion des biens immobiliers

Assets, Real Property and Security Directorate / Direction des actifs, des biens immobiliers et de la 
sécurité

Corporate Services Branch / Direction général des services ministériels

Environment Canada / Environnement Canada

335 River Road, Rm 190

Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0H3

Telephone / Téléphone: 613 990-8376

Facsimile / Télécopieur: 613 949-9017
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From: Eureka Wx Stn 
Sent: June 26, 2014 11:52 AM
To: Carroll,Carl [NCR]
Subject: Notice of Eureka Waste Water Lagoon Decanting
Importance: High

Carl,

As per Part D section 8 of the NWB Licence No 3BC-EUR1116, you need to give the NWB 10 days 
advance notice that we will be decanting our sewage lagoon.

It takes about 48 hours to empty the lagoon and I will be taking samples at 1/3 empty & 2/3 empty... so 
after 16 hours and 32 hours.

Due to the scheduling of our produce flight this year, we will start pumping out the lagoon at midnight July 
5th ,2014. 

The first set of samples will be taken at 4 p.m. July 6th and the second set of samples will be taken at 8 
a.m. July 7th.

After the second set of samples are taken, the samples have to make it to the lab within 8 hours so the first 
set of samples can get to the lab in Yellowknife within 24 hrs.

Please advise the appropriate parties of our schedule.

Thanks,

Al Gaudet

Station Program Manager - Eureka 

Aerological and Surface Operational Programs  

Radar and Upper Air Division 
Meteorological Service of Canada 
Environment Canada 
123 Main Street,- Suite 150 
Winnipeg (Manitoba) R3C 4W2
al.gaudet@ec.gc.ca
Winnipeg Telephone 204-984-5531

Eureka Telephone 613-945-3145 dial tone ext. 4460 

Facsimile 613-945-3145 dial tine ext. 4455 
Government of Canada 

Website www.ec.gc.ca

Al Gaudet
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Gestionnaire du program de la station - Eureka
Programmes Opérationnels Aérologique et de Surface
Section de Surveillance Atmosphérique

Service Météorologique du Canada

Environnement Canada

123, rue Main 123, bureau 150

Winnipeg (Manitoba) R3C 4W2

Téléphone 204-984-5531

Téléphone 613-945-3145 tonalité ext. 4460

Télécopieur 613-945-3145 tonalité ext. 4455

Gouvernement du Canada

Site Web www.ec.gc.ca
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